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March 24, 2021

Richard L. Thurn

Gray and Thurn, Inc.
195 Cadillac Drive
Sacramento, CA 95825

Dear Mr. Richard Thurn:

SUBJECT: SWAINSON’'S HAWK AND BURROWING OWL FINAL RELEASE OF
CREDITS FOR THE BRYTE RANCH CONSERVATION BANK
(TRACKING NUMBER 1798-2013-02-R2)

The California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) approved the initial release of
33.051 Swainson’s hawk and burrowing owl foraging habitat credits on August 7, 2019.
CDFW received partial payment of the Implementation Fee in the amount of $21,700.59
on August 7, 2019. Per your request, CDFW is releasing the remaining 66.102
Swainson’s hawk and burrowing owl foraging habitat credits.

As required by Fish and Game Code section 1799(e)(2) and as discussed in Exhibit J of
the Bank amendment, the Bank Sponsor shall pay to CDFW the remainder of the
Implementation Fee, which is $43,401.16, due no later than August 15, 2021, the due
date of the annual report .

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Stephanie Buss, Senior Environmental
Scientist (Specialist), at (916) 406-4311 or stephanie.buss@wildlife.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
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Kelley Barker
Environmental Program Manager

ec: Jerry Bielfeldt, jerry_bielfeldt@fws.gov
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Kelley Barker, kelley.barker@wildlife.ca.gov
Tanya Sheya, tanya.sheya@wildlife.ca.gov
Stephanie Buss, stephanie.buss@wildlife.ca.gov
California Department of Fish and Wildlife
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